From: Gregory Horner

To: McClymont, Keelan

Cc: Greg; Davis, Meghaan

Subject: Re: Follow up: Communication Request
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 12:22:04 PM

I’1l be speaking about the commissioners oath of office outlined in the City’s charter.

Gregory Horner
503.358.0738

On Jul 28, 2020, at 8:38 AM, McClymont, Keelan
<Keelan.McClymont@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Gregory,

This is a follow up to the request sent last week. . Please send a brief description of
the topic you will speak about, and your contact information. We will need to receive
this information from you by noon today in order for you to keep your Communication

5th

spot on the August City Council Agenda.

Thank you,

Keelan McClymont
Assistant Council Clerk

From: McClymont, Keelan

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 8:33 AM

To: 'Greg' <weneedainquisitor@protonmail.com>

Cc: Davis, Meghaan <Meghaan.Davis@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Communication Request

Hi Gregory,

The next available Communication is August 5™ Please send a brief description of the
topic you will speak about, and your contact information. Once we hear back from
you, my colleague, Meghaan Davis, will help you get registered and provide
information for how to join the meeting. All meetings are being held virtually where
everyone calls into the meeting by phone or internet, and Meghaan can answer any
guestions you have about the virtual meeting format.

Thanks,

Keelan McClymont
Assistant Council Clerk



From: Greg <weneedainquisitor@protonmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 9:32 PM

To: McClymont, Keelan <Keelan.McClymont@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Communication Request

Hello:

Can | have communication slot at the next available council meeting, please?
Regards,

Gregory Horner

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.



636

Request of Gregory Horner to address Council regarding the Commissioners oath

of office outlined in the City’s Charter (Communication)

7/28/2020

Filed

MARY HULL CABALLERO
Auditor of the City of Portland

Digitally signed by Keelan

Keelan McClymont
Date: 2020.07.28 13:50:13

By McClymont 75,
Deputy

AUGUST 5, 2020
PLACED ON FILE

COMMISSIONERS VOTED

AS FOLLOWS:

YEAS

NAYS

1. Fritz

2. Vacant

3. Hardesty

4. Eudaly

Wheeler




